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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 Novemnber 2019 10:08 AM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong’; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203344/TANKL - FW: YN8239G CLAIMING TP AGAINST

GEHBE124X ( CHN ) DOA 16/07/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Slease be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw the claim.
‘We will close this file at our end without billing.

Yo survey was done for this vehicle.

dest Regards

S.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, HO2-25 | 5{408933)

~—-Qriginal Message—

From: Nivitha {LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong' <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
<ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

e 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM1SD203344/TANKL - FW: YN8239G CLAIMING TP AGAINST GBHE124X | CHN ) DOA
16/07/2019

ear Sir/Mdm,
“hank you for the assignment.

Mease be informed that vehicle is notin the workshop, repairer will arrange.

lest Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte'Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
.. HO2-25 | 5(4085933)
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From  LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (LKK_HQ), ssnton 28/11/2019 10:09 AM.

Subject ¥YNB239G ?
Dean Sir/Mdm,

Pliase be Informed that sccording to the repalrer, TP owner already withdraw the claim,
Wis will chose this file 2t our end without bllling.

N suréey Was dare for this vehicle,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lia ) !
Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignment=@ikkauto.com | fax: G255-4315 Bk 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Averwe |, #02-25 | S{408933)

' DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

M
| There are no documents.




